Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Date Tuesday 18 September 2018
Time 10.00 am
Venue Council Chamber - County Hall, Durham

Business

Part A

Apologies for Absence
Substitute Members
Declarations of Interest (if any)

B wDnh -

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Cookson Spice,
Cookson House, Cookson Terrace, Chester-le-Street (Pages 3 - 38)

5.  Application to Transfer a Premises Licence - Lebaneat Wrap House,
First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham (Pages 39 - 58)

6. Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as
Designated Premises Supervisor - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor,
69 Claypath, Durham (Pages 59 - 78)

7. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting,
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Helen Lynch
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall

Durham

10 September 2018

To:  The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors L Brown, C Hampson, D Hicks, L Marshall and M Wilson

Contact: Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

18" September 2018 /—\ ;é"'-;:_, .
Durham B8

Application for the Review of a Premises County Council “\,#
Licence

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director, Regeneration and
Local Services

Name and Address of Premises: Cookson Spice, Cookson House,
Cookson Terrace, Chester-le-Street. DH2 2AN

1. Summary

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine an application by the
Home Office, Immigration Enforcement Team to review the premises licence
in respect of the above premises currently licensed for the sale of alcohol, the
playing of recorded music and the provision of late night refreshment as
detailed in the table below:

Licensable Activity | Timings

The Sale by retail of Alcohol Monday - Sunday: 11:00 — 00:00 hrs.
(on sales only)

Recorded Music (Indoors) Monday - Sunday: 11:00 — 00:00 hrs.

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors | Monday - Sunday: 23:00 — 00:00 hrs.
& Outdoors)

Opening times of the premises Monday - Sunday: 11:00 — 00:30 hrs

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1.

A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2.

2. Details of the Application

On 23" July 2018, the Licensing Authority received the application from the
Home Office, Immigration Enforcement Team asking for a review of the
premises licence (ref. no. PLA0067) for Cookson Spice, Cookson Terrace,
Chester-le-Street.

Page 3



The current Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor is
Mr Jaman Uddin Ahmed.

The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be relevant.
The application for review relates to the following licensing objectives:
* The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

A copy of the application for the review of the premises licence from the Home
Office, Immigration Enforcement Team is aftached at Appendix 3.

The application for review was advertised in accordance with the regulations.
3. Representations

Within the statutory consultation period, no representations were received by
the Licensing Authority in relation to the application.

4, The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

o The Home Office, Immigration Enforcement — applicants
e Mr Jaman Uddin Ahmed - premises licence holder
e Mr Matthew Foster, Mincoffs Solicitors — licence holder's Solicitor

5. Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy
The: Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the following relevant parts of the
Pollcy.. 7.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
o 22.0 Reviews
Relevant information is attached at Appendix 4.

6. Section 182 Guidance

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 as follows:

21-26 Crime and Disorder
¢« 11.1-11.29 Reviews

Relevant information is attached at Appendix 5.

Page 4



7. For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the review of the
premises licence and to take any of the following steps that it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

Take no further action

Modify or add conditions to the licence

Exclude a licensable activity from the licence

Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period (not exceeding three months)
Revoke the licence

Background Papers:

o Durham County Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
¢ (Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(As amended April 2018)

Contact: Yvonne Raine Tel: 03000 265256
E-mail: yvonne.raine@durham.gov.uk

Page 5



APPENDIX 1 - PREMISES LICENCE

Page 6



LICENSING ACT 2003 PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence number
Issued
Granted

Part 1 — Premises details

67
19 MAY 2011
20 MAY 2011

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance | Issuing Authority
survey map reference or description
DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL
COOKSON SPICE CIVIC CENTRE
COOKSON TERRACE NEWCASTLE ROAD
CHESTER LE STREET
CO DURHAM
DH3 3uUT

Post town: CHESTER LE STREET

Postcoda: DH2 2AN

""‘I"elephone number:

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not applicabie

Licensable activities authorised by this licence
Playing of Recorded music

Provision of late night refreshment

Sale by retail of alcohol

The opening hours of the premises (all times in 24hr format)

Monday 11:00-00:30 Non standard/seasonal timings:
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 11:00-00:30 none
Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
| Sunday 11:00 — 00:30

Where the licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol whether these are on and/or off sales

On Sales only

Page 7



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable actlvities (all in 24hr format)

Recorded music

Indoors only

Monday 11.00-00:00 Further details:

Tuesday 1100 - 00:00

Wednesday 11:00-00:00  Non standard/seasonal timings:
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00

Friday 11:00-00:00 None

Saturday 11:00 — 00:00

Sunday 11:00 — 00:00

Late night refreshment

Indoors & Outdoors

Monday 23:00-00:00  Further details:

Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00

Wednesday 23:00-00:00 Non standard/seasonal timings:
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Friday 23:00-00:00 Naone

Saturday 23.00 - 00:00

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Sale by retail of alcohol

On sales

Monday 11:00-00:00  Further delails:

Tuesday 11:60 - 00:00

Wednesday 11:00-00:00  Non standard/seasonal timings:
Thursday 11:00 — 00:00

Friday 11:00 - 00:00 None

Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday 11:00 — 00:00

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

JAMAN UDDIN AHMED

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {(where applicable)
Company no:  NOT APPLICABLE
Charity no: NOT APPLICABLE

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the sale by retail of aleohol

JAMAN UDDIN AHMED

Page 8




Parsonal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the sale by retall of alcohol

LICENCE NUMBER:
ISSUED BY:

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1)Where & premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the {ollowing
conditions.

(2)The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—
{(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b)at a time when the designaled premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended.

(3)The second condition Is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personai ficence.

Mandatory Conditions from April and October 2010

1.—1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps lo ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participale in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, caried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime
and disorder, prejudice ta public safely, pubfic nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
to—

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsibie person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time imit or otherwise);

{b)provision of unlimited or unspecified guantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee o the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

{c)provision of free or discounted alcohal or any ather thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcoho! over a period of 24 hours or less;

Page 9



(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event,
where that provision is dependent on—

(iYthe outcome of a race, compelition or other event or process, or
{ii}the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

{e)selling or supplying aleohol in association with promaotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no aicohol is dispensed directly by one persan into the mouth
of ancther (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

3. The respensible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available,

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the respensible person to be under 18 years of age
{or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing thelr pholograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

§. The responsible person shall ensure that—

{a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks Is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to cusiomers in the following measures—

{(iYbeer or cider: % pint;
{ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
{iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 — Conditio tent with the premise eratin 1
General
Al four licensing objectives

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CCTV to cover the front and rear of the premises internally and externally. All parts of the premises which
members of the public have access to are also covered. Footage ta be kept on the system for at least 28
days and made available to Officers of Durham Constabulary and Local Authority. Staff members to be able
to aperate CCTV system. System to be maintained in good working order.

Page 10



Public Safety

Fire exits and fire equipment to be clearly marked

Risk assessments in place for health and safety and fire.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

No consumption of alcohol to take place at any lime outside of the premises.
Signage to be displayed asking cusiomers o leave in a quiet manner.

To have no drugs policy in place

Il ion of Children from Harm
A challenge 25 Policy will be operated in the premises.
A refusals register ta be kept and maintained.

Photo driving licence, passport and 1.D. with pass logo will only be accepted as forms of 1.D.

Children under the age of 16 will only be allowed on the premises accompanied by a adult at all times.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by tha licensing authori

Not Applicable

Annex 4 —Plans

Attached

Signature of Authorised Officer
Head of Environment, Health and Consumer Protection

Page 11



_ Ay JOUNSA"D'd

] £v18 papod

[mEAIT) SIN

sasjwaid pasuaan

jeaqs at Jwseyd

uosHooD alll
40 BOISIaALDD pasodald

J..q.@nu....h e

_ _ " ; ; 1!. wg 4 £ A" 0
| uesnejsai/ igq o) mo:ﬂmm padwel ] |
w‘ ‘ = E _ﬁ —— _
{4 bs gogL) wrbs 221
12q | juesnejsoi
N P B
|
N P m

\
_ _ \ leq
80 O] U

1

Aanias

uayony

Page 12 .



APPENDIX 2 — PLAN

Page 13



ais
05217 Jo 9)e3s v @ A10Z/6/5 LHENEN LIV
UG JywWenU] - [PUN0] Anod weng Aq paanpod de T k

— =

rdews spp ue umois
uopRULIDIU| 3] JO uoflEIBdIAILSI J0 1003 10) AYiqen ou Sydadde 30Q

51 dew S} WO PRV LOIRULION] M)}

AL

dVWENUT - 1ouno) Aquno) weying

LOHJBJUWINDO0P [BLLIO] JO BUN[BIS 10§ pasn 3q 0) jou {Ajuo sasodind uoiresiynuapi joj us|d

Page 14



APPENDIX 3 — REVIEW APPLICATION

Page 15



Licensing Authority: Durham County Council
Reference: AL15873

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Cookson Spice

Cookson House

Cookson Terrace

Chester Le Street

Post town Post code (if known)
DH2 2AN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Ahmed

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A} *]
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) ]
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O

Version 1.0

Page 16



(please complete {A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes
M O Ms [J Miss [ Ms O Other title

{for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick v yes

I am 18 years old or over O
Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address
Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 17



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Home Office

immigration Enforcement
Alcohol Licensing Team
Lunar House

40 Wellesley Road
Croydon

CR9 2BY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {ootional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

X

Page 18



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

We have grounds to believe the license holder will fail to meet the licensing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder, as illegal working has been identified at this premises.

Section 36 and Schedule 4 of the Immigration Act 2016 (the 2016 Act) amended the Licensing
Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) to introduce immigration safegnards in respect of licensing applications
made in England and Wales on or after 6 April 2017. The intention is to prevent illegal working in
premises licensed for the sale of alcohol or late night refreshment.

The Home Secretary (in practice Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)) was added to the list
of Responsible Authorities (RA) in the licensing regime, which requires Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) to receive premises licence applications (except regulated
entertainment only licences and applications to vary a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)),
and in some limited circunstances personal licence applications. In carrying out the role of
responsible authority, Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) is penmiited to make relevant
representations and objections to the grant of a licence or request a review of an existing licence as
a responsible authority where there is concern that a licence and related licensable activity is
prejudicial to the prevention of immigration erime including illegal working.

Page 19



Please provide as much information as pessible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

An enforcement visit was conducted on 18/11/2017 at 17:45. The officer on duty
showed his warrant to the manager AHMED. He served the Notice
to Occupier and invited the team to enter under Section 179 of the 2003 Licensing
Act, Ahmed confirmed that he was the owner and manager of the
business. 4 arrests were made.

The officer interviewed Mr Ahmed regarding the employment of the 4 males who
were arrested. This was conducted in the kitchen at his request.

Following the 4 arrests the teamn conducted 3 Section 25a of Sch.2 Searches on 3
address where passports were seized.

Following the arrests a referral notice was served. A penalty was raised for

(Appeal Rights were exhausted on 18/02/2018). An appeal was made against the
decision on 16/01/2018 and a decision was made to maintain the penalty. The penalty
remains unpaid.

Page 20



Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the [
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Page 21



Please tick v
yes

* lhave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

* Il understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 - Signatures (piease read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................................................

Capacity  Responsible
ABBROTIEY. oo et ee e e et a e e e e e e e ee e e

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Alcohol Licensing Team
Lunar House

40 Wellesley Road
Post town Post Code
Croydon CR9 2BY

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with vou using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

W

Frl

Page 22



6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 23



APPENDIX 4 —
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

Page 24



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

7.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

7.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night / early moming
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment may sometimes, if not properly managed,
become a source of public nuisance, generating crime and disorder problems.

7.2 As a matter of policy, the Licensing Authority will require every holder of a
premises licence, club premises certificate or temporary event notice to be
responsible for minimising the impact of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour by
their patrons both on and within the immediate vicinity of their premises, including for
example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter.

7.3 The Licensing Authority recommends that all applicants demonstrate in their
Operating Schedules that suitable and sufficient measures, ranging from the design
and layout of the premises through to the daily operation of the business have been
identified and will be implemented and maintained with the intention of preventing
crime and disorder. Procedures to deal with drunken customers, viclence and anti
social behaviour in and outside premises and the provision of closed circuit 14
television in certain premises should be considered by applicants, licensees and
event organisers when addressing this issue.

7.4 The Licensing Authority encourages Personal Licence holders to actively
participate in established “Pubwatch” schemes, where issues relating to crime and
disorder can be addressed. The Licensing Authority support involvement in “Best Bar
None” initiative which enables premises to demonstrate good safe operating
procedures. Such schemes have been very successful in reducing the negative
impact of alcohol across a range of circumstances.

7.5 The Licensing Authority recognises and promotes effective and responsible
management of all licensed and authorised premises through competent and
efficient and regular instruction, recorded training, supervision of staff and the
adoption of good practice, such as ‘Challenge 25’,. These are considered to be
among the most important control measures for the achievement of all Licensing
Objectives. The Licensing Authority will take a positive view of anyone who invests in
appropriate training, and in particular nationally accredited qualifications tailored to
the Licensing sector. Training records should be kept available for inspection by all
enforcement agencies.

7.6 The application for premises licence must identify a Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) who must also hold a Personal Licence. The DPS does not have
to be present on the premises at all times when alcohol is being sold. However, the
DPS and Premises Licence Holder remain responsible for the premises at all times.
It is important that there is an accountable, responsible person present when alcohol
is being sold or supplied to ensure, for example, that alcohol is not sold to persons
who have had too much to drink, or to those under the age of 18 years.

7.7 Someone should always be present on premises or at an event during times
when licensable activities are taking place who can discuss any problems or issues

Page 25



arising from the licensable activities offered on the premises with officers from

Licensing Authority and Police. The Licensing Authority considers it to be good

practice if the DPS or Premises Licence Holder is present in the licensed area of the

premises:

[ Between 22:00 hours and closing time, when the premises is one that regularly
opens after midnight for both regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

(] At all times when the premises is a “vertical drinking establishment” where little
or no seating is provided.

U At times where there is a substantial increase in customers i.e. for televised
major sporting events etc.

7.8 The Licensing Authority will only impose a maximum number of people that can
attend premises or an event where there is a clear and justifiable need in respect of
that particular premises or event. Any such decision will be based on the nature and
style of the operation. The Licensing Authority will consider information provided by
the applicant and any other body, in particular the Council’'s Building Control Section,
Environmental Health Section and the Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue
Service before setting a maximum number. Applicants will be expected to detail the
arrangements that would be put in place e.g. provision of door staff to ensure that
the permitted number of people attending the premises or event will not be
exceeded.

7.9 Whenever security operatives/door supervisors are employed at licensed
premises to carry out security functions they must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority (SIA). If a licensee directly employs security operatives they will
need to be licensed by the SIA as a supervisor/manager.

7.10 The numbers of licensed door supervisors, both male and female, required at
any premises will be dependent upon the nature of the activities licensed and the
characteristics and capacity of the establishment and hours of trading.

7.11 In addition to the requirement of the Licensing Authority to promote the
Licensing Objectives, the Council also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its
area and to consider crime and disorder in its decision making process.

7.12 Toughened/Safety Glass Policy: Licensed venues that provide the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises should consider the introduction
of toughened/safety glass. This policy expectation applies to those premises that
would be considered as carrying a higher risk for potential crime and disorder. In
particular it is expected in premises considered to be high volume vertical drinking
establishments and those premises open beyond midnight in areas where there is a
high concentration of venues (but not premises in those areas that are viewed as low
risk in this context.

7.13 Drugs/Knives/Weapons: The Licensing Authority will expect licensees to take all

reasonable steps to prevent the presence of drugs on licensed premises and to take
appropriate steps to prevent drugs changing hands within the premises in order to

Page 26



prevent tragedies as a result of drug misuse. The Licensing Authority will expect
licensees to be familiar with the Home Office Drug Strategy booklet entitled Safer
Clubbing (ISBN 1840827807) or other subsequent editions. The Licensing Authority
also expects that licence holders will also take steps to prevent the presence of
knives and other weapons on their premises and that a log be kept of all drug, knife
and weapon incidents. Licence holders should also consider arranging training for
their staff on drugs, knives and weapons and to have policies for dealing with the
possession of drugs, knives and weapons and the supply of drugs.

22.0 Reviews

22.1 The Licensing Act provides a mechanism for reviewing premises licences and
Club Premises Certificates where problems associated with premises undermine the
licensing objectives following grant or variation.

22.2 At any stage during the life of a premises licence or a club premises certificate,
an application for a review can be made to the Licensing Authority by any
responsible authority, elected Member or any other person. However, where an
application for a review is considered to be frivolous vexatious or repetitious or
where an application for a review is considered not relevant to the licensing
objectives the Licensing Authority will reject it.

22.3 The proceedings set out in the Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community. Unless an
application is withdrawn, deemed to be frivolous, vexatious or repetitious or does not
relate to the licensing objectives, the Licensing Authority will hold a hearing and take
any necessary steps to promote the licensing objectives, such as modification of
conditions, exclusion of licensable activities, removal of the designated premises
supervisor, suspension of the licence/certificate for up to 3 months or the revocation
of the licence/certificate.

22.4 Local residents can request that their licensing authority review a premises
licence where activities at licensed premises are undermining one or more of the
licensing objectives.

22.5 It is always worth considering other options before requesting a review of a
licence, including:

O Talking to those who manage the premises to let them know about the problem
and give them the opportunity to address the issues,

O Asking the licensing department at your council to talk to those who manage the
premises on your behalf, or

0 Talking to the relevant “responsible authority” (e.g. local authority exercising
environmental health functions in relation to noise nuisance, or the police in relation
to crime and disorder) about the problem.

22.6 If a request for a review of the premises licence is made by e.g. a local
resident, they are required to notify the holder of the premises licence or club
premises certificate and the “responsible authorities”, by sending them a copy of the
request, together with any accompanying documents, on the same day as the
request is given to the licensing authority. The licensing authority will advertise the

Page 27



review to enable others (responsible authorities or other persons) to comment on it.
Responsible authorities have the option, if they wish, to comment on any application
for a review.

22.7 A licensing authority must act on requests for review unless they consider the
request to be irrelevant, repetitive, frivolous or vexatious. Frivolous representations
would concern minor issues which the licensing authority could not reasonably be
required to take any action to remedy. Representations may be considered vexatious
if they appear to be intended to cause aggravation or annoyance without reasonable
cause.

22.8 The licensing authority will advertise the fact that a request for review of the
licence has been received, and allow a period of 28 days for other persons to make
representations to it (such representations can be for or against the activities at the
premises in question).

22.9 After the period for making representations has expired, the licensing authority
will hold a hearing to consider the request unless the request for review has been
withdrawn. The request will in most cases be considered by the licensing sub-
committee who will hear representations from all parties involved.

22.10 The licensing authority will invite you to attend the hearing and give the

applicant for the review the opportunity to address the licensing sub-committee in

support of the request for review. They must then give the authority at least 5

working days’ notice (prior to the start of the hearing), advising:

O If they will attend the hearing in person,

O Whether they will be represented by someone else (e.g. councillor / MP / lawyer /
residents’ association representative / friend),

O If they think that a hearing is unnecessary (if, for example, the parties have come
to an agreement before the formal hearing}, or

0 They may also request permission for another person to attend the hearing, and
must advise the licensing authority how that person may be able to assist the
authority in relation to the request for review

22.11 Once the sub-committee has listened to and considered all views and

evidence, it must decide what (if any) action is appropriate to promote the licensing

objectives. Actions can include:

O No action,

0 Moditying the conditions of the licence (change, add or remove conditions —
Including operating hours),

O Excluding a licensable activity from the licence,

0 Removing the designated premises supervisor,

0 Suspend the licence for a period (not exceeding 3 months), and

0 Revoke the licence.

22.12 The Licensing Authority will not expect a premises licence to be reviewed
more than once within any 12 month period on similar grounds, except in exceptional
circumstances or where it arises foliowing a Closure Order.

22.13 Appeals against the decisions of the Licensing Authority - There is a right of
appeal for all parties concerned with the request for review (i.e. the applicant for the

Page 28



review, the premises licence holder or any other person who made relevant
representations in relation to the application). This means that they can appeal to the
magistrates’ court if they are not happy with the decision of the licensing authority.

22.14 If there is an appeal against a licensing authority’s decision, and you are
unsuccessful, the magistrates’ court can award costs against the appellant if it sees
fit. This would mean that they would have to pay other parties’ legal costs as well as
your own. However, the Magistrates’ Association and the Justices’ Clerks Society
has advised that awarding costs for a licensing appeal should be an exception and
not a rule, and any resident with reasonable grounds for appeal should not be
penalised.

22.15 If the licence holder appeals against the licensing authority’s decision, the
appeal will be heard by the magistrates’ court. The licensing authority will be the
respondent to the appeal and may call the person who brought the review (and any
other person or responsible authority) as a witness in support of its case. The
decision of the licensing authority in relation to the review will be suspended until the
appeal is determined.

22.16 An application to appeal the decision must be made within 21 days of the
notice of decision.

22.17 In hearing an appeal against the Licensing Authority’s decision, the court will
have regard to this policy and the guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. However, the court would be entitied to depart from both of
these documents if it considers it justified so to do.

22.18 In respect of personal licences, appeals must be made to the Magistrates’
Court in the area where the licence was issued. Appeals in relation to all other
authorisations must be made to the Magistrates' Court where the premises or event
is situated,

Page 29



APPENDIX 5 -
SECTION 182 GUIDANCE

Page 30



Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with
the Security Industry Authority (*SIA") as far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include
making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in
conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that
people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the
premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and
appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the
premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind
may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be
demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular premises, poor
management competency

could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

Page 31



2.6

Page 32

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work
with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these
matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of
illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder
to undertake right to work checks on alt staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are
retained at the licensed premises.



Section 182 Guidance - The review process

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

1.7

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any
of the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided that the licensing
authority agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy of the application, if
the licensing authority requires one. The licensing authority may also agree in advance
that the application need not be given in hard copy. However, these applications are
outside the formal electronic application process and may not be submitted via GOV.UK
or the licensing authority’s electronic fagcility.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it
relates was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or
disorder and the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its
determination, or if the police have made an application for summary review on the
basis that premises are associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply
for a review if it is concemed about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community ‘groups. These
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their
own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to
expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate
steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder or the sexual
exploitation of children. Likewise, where there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is
reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies for
a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure a
separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should
achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 8, paragraphs 9.13 to
9.19 of this Guidance.

In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect
of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to
the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation
of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating
to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town
centre, should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be

Page 33



11.8

11.9

11.10

11.11

positively tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow
for a proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of
complaints, including along transport routes related to an individual public house and its
closing time, could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct
incidents of crime and disorder around a particular public house.

Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority
may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed
premises within the area concemed. In such circumstances, the authority may also
consider whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to
cumulative impact within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative
impact policies can be found in Chapter 14 of this Guidance.

Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent
hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount
to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing.
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees
and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority waives
this requirement.

Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concems about problems
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise
the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those
concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-
operation.

It the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible
authority (for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the
complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance
on determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in
Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Repetitious grounds of review |
11.12 A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

* a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or

* representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or
certificate was granted; or

* representations which would have been made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of a
provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval has
not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

11.13 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to

review licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence
following the failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier
occasion. It is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as
a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more

Page 34



11.14

11.15

than one review originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation
to a particular premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar
grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in
Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These
regulations are published on the Government's legislation website
(www.legislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is
made fully aware of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence
supporting the representations and that the holder or the holders legal representative
has therefore been able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16

11.17

11.18

11.19

11.20

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may
exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be
issued in writing to the licence holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing
— that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account
when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may
take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been
required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is

appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

* modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

* exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)®;

* remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

* suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

* revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the

Page 35



11.21

11.22

11.23

representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response
to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be
an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a
succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives
or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise
to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly,
the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough
action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
insufficient to revoke the licence.

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

11.25

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at
the premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen
goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities
do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter
for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not
therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the
promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of
any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go
beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed
evidence before them.

Page 36



11.26

11.27

11.28

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should
be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime
prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or
associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of
the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with
the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is
still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing
authority's duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives
and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not
those of the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

* for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime,;

* for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

* for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

* for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the

health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of

young people;

for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children:;

as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks:

for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their

immigration status in the UK;

* for unlawful gambling; and

*» for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

Itis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities,
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective
is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected
that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously
considered.

Review of a premises licence following closure order or illegal
working compliance order

11.29

Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the review of
a premises licence following a closure order under section 80 of the Anti-social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 2014 or an illegal working compliance order under section 38 of and
Schedule 6 to the Immigration Act 2016. The relevant time periods run concurrently and are as
follows:

* when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a
closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review — the determination must
be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is
received;

Page 37



* the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after
the day the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;
* notice of the hearing must be given no later than five working days before the first

hearing day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice
and the start of the hearing).

Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol
to children

11.29

Page 38

The Government recognises that the majority of licensed premises operate responsibly
and undertake due diligence checks on those who appear to be under the age of 18 at
the point of sale {or 21 and 25 where they operate a Challenge 21 or 25 scheme).
Where these systems are in place, licensing authorities may wish to take a
proportionate approach in cases where there have been two sales of alcohol within very
quick succession of one another (e.g., where a new cashier has not followed policy and
conformed with a store’s age verification procedures). However, where persistent sales
of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, and it is apparent that those managing
the premises do not operate a responsible policy or have not exercised appropriate due
diligence, responsible authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of
the licence is the norm in these circumstances. This is particularly the case where there
has been a prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been
given under section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing
authority should consider revoking the licence if it considers this appropriate.



Agenda Item 5

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

18" September 2018 Durham &

SO County Council & B3
Application to Transfer a \_/ ,

Premises Licence

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director, Regeneration and
Local Services

Name and Address of Premises. Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor,
69 Claypath, Durham, DH1 1QT

1. Summary

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine an application to
transfer the premises licence for Lebaneat Wrap House First Floor,

69 Claypath, Durham, DH1 1QT.

The application was received from Lebaneat (Wrap House) Ltd — Mr Ahmed
Sayed being the Company Director.

A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 1.

2. Details of the Application

The application to transfer premises licence number DCCC/PLA0146 was
received on 9" August 2018. A copy of the application is attached as
Appendix 2.

3. The Representation

On 22nd August 2018, a representation was received from Durham
Constabulary’'s Harm Reduction Unit on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police,
objecting to Lebaneat (Wrap House) Ltd as the premises licence holder.

A copy of Durham Constabulary's objection is attached at Appendix 3.

4. The Parties

The Parties to the hearing will be:
e Lebaneat {Wrap House) Ltd (the applicant)
e Durham Constabulary (responsible authority)

5. Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee are asked to consider the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy when determining the application.

Page 39



6. Section 182 Guidance and Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to parts 8.99 to 8.102 of the Section
182 Guidance and sections 42 to 45 of the Licensing Act 2003. This is attached
at Appendix 4.

7. For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application to transfer the
premises licence to Lebaneat (Wrap House) Ltd.

The Sub-Committee’s options are to:
¢ Grant the application, or
» Reject the application, if it considers it necessary to do so for the
promotion of the crime prevention objective
Background Papers:
¢ Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as

amended April 2018)
s Licensing Act 2003

Contact: Karen Robson Tel: 03000 265104
E-mail: karen.robson2@durham.gov.uk

Page 40



APPENDIX 1 - LOCATION PLAN

Page 41






APPENDIX 2 - APPLICATION FORM

Page 43



County Durham
Application to transfer premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

ot 3oy "“'l"*,‘
Durham 3%
County Counil fagRlas

For help contact

licensing@durham,gov.uk
Telephone: 03000 261016

L " "~ - " - 3

* regquired information

Section1of7

You can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need ta be ogged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

" Yes # No

Applicant Details

* First name [

* Family name ISayed

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you;
(¢ Applying as a businass or organisation, including as a sole trader

"~ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yas " No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 11431351

Business name 'Lebaneat (Wrap House) Limited

VAT number L

lnone

Legal status |Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them, It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business cwned by one
person without any special lagal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applyin%so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Businass
section is optional In this form.

If your business is registered, use its
ragistered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT,

Page 44



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Manager

Heome country IUnIted Kingdom | ;2;:2:: Ith\::githe DEscOnSHISE Shrour
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Bullding number or name |47 I
Street INorth Balley |
District | |
City or town |purham I

|

County or administrative area IDurham

Postcade [DH1 36T

Country IUnited Kingdom I
Section2of 7

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

Premises Licence

* Premise licence number IDCCCIPLAOMG |

Name Of Current Premises Licence Holder

* Name IMrJ H Qureshi |

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(v Address C OSmap reference " Description

Building number or name  |First Floor, 69 |
Street [Claypath |
District | |
City or town |Durham |

|

County or adriinistrative area ’Durham

Postcode IDH1 1QT I
Country |United Kingdom |
Further Details

Please give a brief description of the premises

Gueen s Printer and Controlfer of HMSD 2009
Page 45




Continued from previous page...

Restaurant premises

Telephone number at the [
premisesifany

Section3of 7

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying far the premises licence to be transferred to you?

An Individual or individuals

A limited company/limited liability partnershiﬁ
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Arecognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000(c14} in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O DO0O0Oo0o00®DO

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part} In an independent hospital in
England

a

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

{0 Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Please confirm the following:

& [ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

3 lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

1 I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section4 of 7

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered number. In
the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each
party concemed.

Quean’s Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2000
Page 46



Continued from previous page...
Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [Lebaneat (Wrap House) Limited i 3
Details

Registered number (whera

applicable) I 431351 1

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Private limited company

Address
Is the address the same as {or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes  No required. Select "No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name

|
Street f j
|
|
|

District |

City or town IDurham

County or administrative area IDurham

Postcode [DH1 36T

Country |United Kingdom

Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes™ s selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephane number

Other telephone number

L Add another applicant I

Section50f7

FURTHER INFORMATION

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice?

 Yes ¢ No

Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect?
+ Yes " No

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 47




Continued from previous page...

Have you attached the consent form signed by the existing premises licence
holder?

C VYes # No

Please enter your reasons. What steps have you taken to obtain consent?

The owner has asked Mr Qureshi to fill in the referred form but unfortunately he has not replied or responded to many
phone calls. The owner agreed to us providing you with their contact details should you wish to contact them directly.

If this application is granted | would be in a position to use the premises
during the application period for the licensable activity or activities
authorlsed by the licence (see section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)?

(" Yes  No

Have you attached the previous licence?
C Yes = No

Please enter your reasons

As detailed above, we were unable to gain access to the previous licence.

Section6of 7

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Queen's Puater and Controlier of HMSO 2009
Page 48




Cantinued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which ara not
limited {lability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who Is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
) Is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will becore invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to wark in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitiement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the fallowing documents {which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlemeant to work In the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the chiid of the
holder, is A British citlzen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Reglstration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Horne Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit} Issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK,

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from Immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
o A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay In
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Natienal
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued In the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name Issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and Is currently allowed to
work and Is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Queen's Printer and Controtier of HMS(Q 2000
Page 49




Continued from previaus page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who Is nat a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

» A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and Is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced In combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area} Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who Is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person wheo is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of thelr relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
» evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{n working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iti) studying e.qg. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{lv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements,

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, S2 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied [s a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(il) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(ili) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv} any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be providad.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share Information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section7 of 7

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £23

Quean’s Printer and Controlier of HMS0 2009
Page 50



Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION

/WEUNDERSTAND IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. [APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A
PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED LYABILITY PARTNERSHIP, BUT NOT COMPANIES OR LIMITED LIABILITY

. PARTNERSHIPS] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE ENTITLEMENT
TO LIVEAND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK RELATING TO
THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID If | CEASE TO BE ENTITLED
TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK. | HAVE INCLUDED DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING MY ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK
(PLEASE SEE NOTES ON ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN SECTION 6).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | sayed |
* Capacity |Manager I
* Date lo3|/]oa]| /]| 2018 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add ancther signatory I

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form te your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.qov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/county-durham/change-3 to upload this file and
continue with your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

l
|
l
I
Payment status I
|
I
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

Qereen's Printes and Controller of HMSO 2009
Page 51




APPENDIX 3 - REPRESENTATION FROM
DURHAM CONSTABULRY

Page 52



L .

From: Daniel Damnton durham.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 22 August 2018 03:43

To: AHS Licensing

Cc Valerie Craig

Subject: PW: Licensing Act - Transfer and VDPS received

Attachments: : VDPS lebaneat .pdf; Transfer Lebaneat .pdf; VDPS Consent form Lebaneat.pdf
Good Afternoon,

Durham Constabulary wish to object to Mrs Oksana Sayed being in place as the DP5 as well as Lebaneat Wrap House
LTD being the PLH which is linked to the proposed DPS we object under the grounds that we believe this
appointment would undermine the abjective of the prevention of Crime and Disorder.

In lodging this objection | am mindful the Licensing Act tells us this shouid only be done in exceptional
tircumstances.

On 2™ August 2018 a joint visit by police and immigration enforcement was carried out at Lebaneat Wrap
House, 639 Claypath, Durham along with other businesses associated with this premises. On this occasion
two people were found to be at work within the premises (Wrap House} who did not have the right to
work within the United Kingdom, this matter is now subject to investigation by immigration. | note from
the application that Mrs Sayed is the manager of this premises and that they are unable to contact the
outgoing DPS/PLH. [t is my understanding he is no longer associated with the premises. As manager of
the premises | would expect Mrs Sayed to have had better management of the employees and to have a
full understanding of their right to work, or lack of. The revised guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (issued April 2018) states at section 11.27:

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:
» for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their immigration status
in the UK,

1t is Durham Constabulary’s position that it is a very serious matter to employ workers who do not have the right to
work in the UK and as such would qualify as “extreme circumstances.”
On behalf of A/Sgt Dean HAYTHORNTHWAITE

Harm Reduction Unit

Meadowfield Office tel 102 ext 75 2351
Darlington Office tel 101 ext 74 2782

i Durham Constabulary
i Altogether Better Policing

Page 53



APPENDIX 4 - SECTION 182 GUIDANCE & LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 54



Section 182 Guidance — Transfer of Premises Licence

8.99 The 2003 Act provides for any person who may apply for a premises licence,
which includes a business, to apply for a premises licence to be transferred to them,
Where the application is made in writing, the applicant must give notice of the
application to the chief officer of police in all cases, and the Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) if this licence authorises the sale of alcohol or provision
of late night refreshment. Where it is made electronically via GOV.UK or the
licensing authority's electronic facility, the licensing authority must notify the police
and the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) no later than the first working day
after the application is given. However, the responsibility to notify the DPS remains
the applicant. Otherwise the general guidance on electronic applications set out in
paragraphs 8.21 o 8.28 applies.

8.100 In the vast majority of cases, it is expected that a transfer will be a very simple
administrative process. Section 43 of the 2003 Act provides a mechanism which
allows the transfer to come into immediate interim effect as soon as the licensing
authority receives it, until it is formally determined or withdrawn. This is to ensure
that there should be no interruption to normal business at the premises. If the police
or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) raise no objection about the
application, the licensing authority must transfer the licence in accordance with the
application, amend the licence accordingly and return it to the new holder.

8.101 In exceptional circumstances where the chief of police believes the transfer
may under the crime prevention objective, the police may object to the transfer. The
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) may object if it considers that granting the
transfer would be prejudicial to the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises.
Such objections are expected to be rare and arise because the police or the Home
Office (Immigration Enforcement) have evidence that the business or individuals
seeking to hold the licence, or businesses or individuals linked to such persons, are
involved in crime (or disorder) or employing illegal workers.

8.102 Such objections (and therefore such hearings) should only arise in truly
exceptional circumstances. If the licensing authority believes that the police or the
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) are using this mechanism to vet transfer
applicants routinely and to seek hearings as a fishing expedition to inquire into
applicant's backgrounds, it is expected that it would raise the matter immediately
with the chief office of police or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement).

Page 55



LICENSING ACT 2003
SECTION 42 - APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE

(1) Subsection to this section, any person mentioned in section 16(1) (applicant
for premises licence) may apply to the relevant licensing authority for the
transfer of a premises licence to him.

(2) Where the applicant is an individual he must be aged 18 or over.

(2A) Where the applicant is an individual who is resident in the United Kingdom
and the premises licence authorises premises to be used for a licensable activity
within section 1(1)(a} or (d) he must also be entitled to work in the United
Kingdom

(3) Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under —
(a) Section 54 (form etc of applications etc)
(b} Section 55 {fees to accompany applications etc)

(4) An application under this section must also be accompany by the premises
licence or, if that is not practicable, a statement of the reasons for the failure
to provide the licence.

(5) The relevant person must give notice of the application to the chief officer of
police for the police area (or each police area) in which the premises are
situated.

(6ZA) Where the premises licence authorised premises to be used for a
licensable activity within section 1 (1)(a) or (d) the relevant person must also give
notice of the application to the Secretary of State.

5(A) In subsections (5) and (5ZA) “relevant person2 means

(a) The relevant licensing authority, in a case where the applicant submitted the
application to the relevant licensing authority by means of a relevant
electronic facility. '

(b) The applicant, in any other case

(6) Where a chief officer of police notified under subsection (5) is satisfied that
the exceptional circumstances of the case such that granting the application
would undermine the crime prevention objective, he must give the relevant
licensing authority a notice stating the reasons why he is so satisfied.

(7) The chief of police must give that notice within the period of 14 days
beginning with the day on which he is notified of the application under
subsection (5).

(8) Where the Secretary of State is given notice under subsection (5ZA) and is
satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting
the application would be prejudicial to the prevention of illegal working in
licensed premises, the Secretary of State must give the relevant licensing
authority a notice stating the reasons for being so satisfied.

Page 56



(8) The Secretary of State must give that notice within the period of 14 days
beginning with the day on which the Secretary of State is notified of the
application under subsection (5ZA)

SECTION 43 - CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH TRANSFER APPLICATION GIVEN
INTERIM EFFECT

(1) Where
(a) An application made in accordance with section 42 includes a request that
the transfer have immediate effect, and
(b) the requirements of this section are met,

then, by virtue of this section, the premises licence has effect during the
application period as if the applicant were the holder of the licence.

(2) For this purpose “the application period” means the period which —

(a) Begins when the application is received by the relevant licensing authority,
and

(b) Ends -
) When the licence is transferred following the grant of the
application, or
(ii) If the application is rejected, when the applicant is notified of the
rejection, or
(i)  When the application is withdrawn.
(3) Subject to subsections (4) and (5), an application within subsection (1)(a) may
be made only with the consent of the holder of the premises licence.
(4) Where a person is the holder of the premises licence by virtue of an interim

authority notice under section 47, such an application may also be made by
that person.

(5) The relevant licensing authority must exempt the applicant from the
requirement to obtain the holder's consent if the applicant shows to the
authority satisfaction-

(a) That he has taken all reasonable steps to obtain that consent, and

(b} That, if the application were one to which subsection (1) applied, he would
be in a position to use the premises during the application period for the
licensable activity or activities authorised by the premises licence.

(6) Where the relevant licensing authority refuses to exempt an applicant under
subsection (5), it must notify the applicant of its reasons for that decision.

SECTION 44 -DETERMINATION OF TRANSFER APPLICATION

(1} This section applies where an application for the transfer of a licence is made
in accordance with section 42.

(2) Subject to subsections (3) and (5}, the authority must transfer the licence in
accordance with the application.

(3) The authority must reject the application if none of the conditions in
subsection (4) applies.

Page 57



(4) The conditions are —
(a) That section 43(1) (applications given interim effect) applies to the
application,
(b) That the holder of the premises licence consents to the transfer,
(c) That the applicant is exempted under subsection (6) from the requirement
to obtain the holder's consent to the transfer.
(5) Where a notice is given under section 42(6) or (8) and not withdrawn, and
subsection (3) above does not apply, the authority must —
(a) Hold a hearing to consider it, unless the authority, the applicant and the
person who gave the notice agreed that a hearing is unnecessary and
(b) Having regard to the notice-
(c) (i) where the notice is given under section 42(6), reject the application if it
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the crime prevention objective
to do so, or

(i) where the notice is given under section 42(8), reject the application if it
considers it appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises to do so.

(6) The relevant licensing authority must exempt the application from the
requirement to obtain the holder's consent if the applicant shows to the
authority’s satisfaction-

(a) The he has taken all reasonable steps to obtain that consent, and
(b) That, if the application were granted, he would be in a position to use the
premises for the licensable

(7) Where the relevant licensing authority refused to exempt an applicant under
subsection (6), it must notify the applicant of its reasons for that decision.

Page 58



Agenda Item 6

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee
18" September 2018

Application to Vary a Premises Licence to
Specify an Individual as Designated
Premises Supervisor

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director, Regeneration and
Local Services

Name and Address of Premises: Lebaneat Wrap House,First Floor,
69 Claypath, Durham, DH1 1QT

1. Summary

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine an application to vary
the premises licence for Lebaneat Wrap House to specify an individual as the
Designated Premises Supervisor.

The application was received from Lebaneat (Wrap House) Ltd, the premises
licence holder.

A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 1.

It is a mandatory condition under the Licensing Act 2003 that, where the supply
of alcohol is one of the licensable activities, there must be a Designated
Premises Supervisor. Guidance states that the Designated Premises
Supervisor should normally be the individual who is in day-to-day control of the
premises. This is to provide a single point of accountability within the premises
should any problems arise.

2. Details of the Application

The application to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) was
received on 9" August 2018 and names Mrs Oksana Sayed as the proposed
Designated Premises Supervisor. A copy of the application is attached as
Appendix 2.

Under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003, a copy of the application to vary a
Designated Premises Supervisor must also be given to the Police. If the Police
consider that granting the application would undermine the licensing crime
prevention objective, they must give notice to the licensing authority stating their
concerns.

Page 59



33 The Representation

On 22 August 2018 a representation was received from Durham
Constabulary’'s Harm Reduction Unit on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police,
objecting to Mrs Oksana Sayed being named on the premises licence as the
Designated Premises Supervisor.

A copy of Durham Constabulary’s objection is attached at Appendix 3.

4, The Parties

The Parties to the hearing will be:

» Lebaneat (Wrap House) Lid (the applicant)
» Mrs Oksana Sayed (the proposed DPS)
» Durham Constabulary (responsible authority)

5. Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to parts 7.6 and 7.7 of the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy. Relevant information is attached at Appendix 4.

6. Section 182 Guidance and Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to parts 4.31 to 4.41 of the Guidance
issued under Section 182 and sections 37 - to 41 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is attached at Appendix 5.

ri. For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application to vary the premises
licence to specify Mrs Oksana Sayed as the Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Sub-Committee’s options are to:
e (Grant the application, or
* Reject the application, if it considers it necessary to do so for the
promotion of the crime prevention objective

Background Papers:

* Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as
amended April 2018)

Contact: Karen Robson Tel: 03000 2651 04
E-mail: karen.robson2@gurham.gov.uk

Page 60



APPENDIX 1 - LOCATION PLAN

Page 61



! : R =
TR PECTA T

N ' DA e -._\;":' Y ; \
X SN\ ﬁx)/}\\ e 7
e N ﬁ\ﬁ & /\ R
4 é’ HP A X Y /gﬁ,/ { J g’f T‘E\&
L ‘*3\3\%\\;\ lééw \{;':) A\\éf’ r'fﬁl':‘._f i\lgx;a ;is : ‘-:".\g



APPENDIX 2 - APPLICATION FORM

Page 63



County Durham

COUTY Couricit g individual as designated premises supervisor
= Licensing Act 2003

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an

For help contact

licensina@dytham gov.uk
Teleptiona: 03000 261016

* required information

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Section]of 4

You can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes = No

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name Sayed

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(# Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

"  Applying as anindividual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin  (# Yes ¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 11431351

Business name ILebaneat (Wrap House) Limited
VAT number - Inone

Legal status Private Limited Company

track applications if you make lots of them, It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own ar
waork for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by ane
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
reglstered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 64




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Manager

Home country IUnited Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name I

Street [

District |

City or town IDurham'

County or administrative area IDurham

The country where the headquartars of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcade [pH1 3€T

Country |Unlted Kingdom ]
Section2 of 4

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual named In this application as the premises supervisor under

section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003.

* Premises licence number  [DCCC/PLAGT46

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

(= Address  OSmap reference ~ Description

Address

* Building number or name IFlrst Floor, 69

* Street ICIaypath
District |
* City or town [Durham

County or administrative area |Durham

Postcode |DH1 3ET

* Country |United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail [

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Describe the premises. Far example, what type of premises it is

Queen s Pnater and Comirglier of HMSO 2009

Page 65




Continued from previous page...

Restaurant premises

Section3 of 4

SUPERVISOR

Full Name Of Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

* First name |Oksana

* Family name |Sayed

* Nationality [

e ) Leed L]

* Place of birth I

* Date of bisth | . | I[ Ilr J
dd mm Yyyy

Personal licence number of
proposed designated |
premises supervisor

Issuing authority of that
licence l |

Full Name Of Existing Designated Premises Supervisor

First name l I

Family name | j

* Would you like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of  The premises licence holder can continue

the Licensing Act 20037 the supply of alcohol If, for example, the
existing premises supervisor is suddenly
s Yes C No indisposed or unable to work.

| will notify the existing premises supervisor (if any) of this application It s sufficient for the licensee to inform the
existing premises supervisor in writing,

without sharing the specific detalls of the

application.
* Will the premises licence or relevant part of it be submitted with this
application?
" Yes C No

How wilt the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(+ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

¢ Asan attachment to this variation

Gueen's Frinter and Controtler of HMSO 2009
Page 66




Coantinued from previous page...

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or ‘your
reference’

Section4of 4

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £23

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. [APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE
IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP, BUT NOT COMPANIES OR LIMITED LIABILITY

. PARTNERSHIPS] IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971] FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN
THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS
TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND
NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WIiTH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes* to the question "Are you an agent acting an
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | Sayed ]
* Capacity IManager ]
* Date lo3|/]os| /| 208 |
dd mm yyyy
L Remove this signatory |
Full name I I
Capacity I I
* Date () |
dd mrm Yy

l Remove this signatory |

‘Add anothersignatory |

Queen s Printer and Cantroller of HMS0 2009
Page 67




e ]

{F[EE:ml] 11

I_'.'_ il - I HIEV

i iy ]'% Ik
i

o

Page 68

I I = )




APPENDIX 3 - REPRESENTATION FROM
DURHAM CONSTABULRY

Page 69



L ]

From: Daniel Darnton lurham.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 22 August 2018 09:43

To: AHS Licensing.

Cc Valerie Craig

Subject: FW: Licensing Act - Transfer and VDPS received

Attachments: VDPS lebaneat .pdf; Transfer Lebaneat .pdf; VDPS Consent form Lebaneat.pdf
Good Afternoon,

Durham Constabulary wish to object to Mrs Oksana Sayed being in place as the DPS as well as Lebaneat Wrap House
LTD being the PLH which is linked to the proposed DPS we cbject under the grounds that we believe this
appointment would undermine the objective of the prevention of Crime and Disorder.

tn lodging this objection | am mindful the Licensing Act tells us this should only be done in exceptional
circumstances.

On 2" August 2018 a joint visit by police and immigration enforcement was carried out at Lebaneat Wrap
House, 69 Claypath, Durham along with other businesses associated with this premises. On this occasion
two people were found to be at work within the premises (Wrap House) who did not have the right to
work within the United Kingdom, this matter is now subject to investigation by immigration. | note from
the application that Mrs Sayed is the manager of this premises and that they are unable to contact the
outgoing DPS/PLH. It is my understanding he is no langer associated with the premises. As manager of
the premises ) would expect Mrs Sayed to have had better management of the employees and to have a
full understanding of their right to work, or lack of. The revised guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (issued April 2018) states at section 11.27:

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:
» for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their immigration status
in the UK;

it is Durham Constabulary’s position that it is a very serious matter to employ workers who do not have the right to
work in the UK and as such would qualify as "extreme circumstances.”
On behalf of A/Sgt Dean HAYTHORNTHWAITE

Harm Reduction Unit

Meadowfield Office tel 101 ext 75 2351
Darlington Office tel 101 ext 74 2782

i, Durham Constabulary
" Altogether Better Policing

Page 70



APPENDIX 4 - STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

Page 71



STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

7.6 The application for premises licence must identify a Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS) who must also hold a Personal Licence. The DPS does not have to be present on
the premises at all times when alcohol is being sold. However, the DPS and Premises
Licence Holder remain responsible for the premises at all times. It is important that there
is an accountable, responsible person present when alcohol is being sold or supplied to
ensure, for example, that alcohol is not sold to persons who have had too much to drink,
or to those under the age of 18 years.

7.7 Someone should always be present on premises or at an event during times when
licensable activities are taking place who can discuss any problems or issues arising
from the licensable activities offered on the premises with officers from Licensing
Authority and Police. The Licensing Authority considers it to be good practice if the DPS
or Premises Licence Holder is present in the licensed area of the premises:

» Between 22:00 hours and closing time, when the premises is one that regularly
opens after midnight for both regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

+ At all times when the premises is a “vertical drinking establishment” where little or
no seating is provided.

» Attimes where there is a substantial increase in customers i.e. for televised major
sporting events etc.

Page 72



APPENDIX 5 - SECTION 182 GUIDANCE & LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 73



Specification of new designated premises supervisors

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

Page 74

Every premises licence that authorises the sale of alcohol must specify a
DPS. This will normally be the person who has been given day to day
responsibility for running the premises by the premises licence holder. The
only exception is for community premises which have successfully made
an application to remove the usual mandatory conditions set out in the
2003 Act. Guidance on such applications is set out in paragraphs 4.52 to
4.65 of this Guidance.

The Government considers it essential that police officers, fire officers or
officers of the licensing authority can identify immediately the DPS so that
any problems can be dealt with swiftly. For this reason, the name of the
DPS and contaci details must be specified on the premises licence and
this must be held at the premises and displayed in summary form. The
DPS' personal address should not be included in the summary form in
order to protect their privacy.

To specify a DPS, the premises licence holder should nomally submit an
application to the licensing authority (which may include an application for
immediate interim effect) with:

*» a form of consent signed by the individual concerned to show that
they consent to taking on this responsible role, and
* the relevant part (Part A) of the licence.

i they are applying in writing, they must also notify the police of the
application. If the application is made electronically via GOV.UK or the
licensing authority's own electronic facility, the licensing authority must
notify the police no later than the first working day after the application is
given.

The premises licence holder must notify the existing DPS (if there is
one) of the application on the same day as the application is given to the
licensing authority. This requirement applies regardless of whether the
application was given by means of an electronic facility, or by some
other means.

The general guidance in Chapter 8 on electronic applications applies in
respect of new applications.

Only one DPS may be specified in a single premises licence, but a DPS
may supervise two or more premises as long as the DPS is able to ensure
that the licensing objectives are properly promoted and that each
premises complies with the 2003 Act and conditions on the premises
licence.

Where there are frequent changes of DPS, the premises licence holder
may submit the form in advance specifying the date when the new
individua! will be in post and the change will take effact.



Police objections to new designated premises supervisors

4.39

4.40

4.41

The police may object lo the designation of a new DPS where, in
exceptional circumstances, they believe that the appointment would

undermine the crime prevention objective. The police can object where, for

example, a DPS is first specified in relation to particular premises and the
specification of that DPS in relation to the particular premises gives rise to
exceptional concemns. For example, where a personal licence holder has
been allowed by the courts to retain their licence despite convictions for
selling alcohol to children (a relevant offence) and then transfers into
premises known for underage drinking.

Where the police do object, the licensing authority must arrange for a
hearing at which the issue can be considered and both parties can put
forward their arguments. The 2003 Act provides that the applicant may
apply for the individual to take up post as DPS immediately and, in such
cases, the issue would be whether the individual should be removed
from this post. The licensing authority considering the matter must
restrict its consideration to the issue of crime and disorder and give
comprehensive reasons for its decision. Either party would be entitled to
appeal if their argument is rejected.

The pertability of personal licences between premises is an important
concept under the 2003 Act. It is expected that police objections would
arise in only genuinely exceptional circumstances. If a licensing authority
believes that the police are routinely objecting to the designation of new
premises supervisors on grounds which are not exceptional, they should
raise the matter with the chief officer of police as a matter of urgency.

Page 75



LICENSING ACT 2003

SECTION 37 — APPLICATION TO VARY LICENCE TO SPECIFY INDIVIDUAL AS
PREMISES SUPERVISOR

37 Application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor

(1) The holder of a premises licence may —
(a) If the licence authorises the supply of aicohol, or
(b) If he applied under section 34 to vary the licence so that it authorises such
supplies,
Apply to vary the licence so as to specify the individual names in the
application (“the proposed individual™) as the premises supervisor.
(2) Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under-
(a) Section 54 (form etc. of applications etc):
(b) Section 55 (fees to accompany applications etc);
(3) An application under this section must also be accompanied by-
(a) A form of consent in the prescribed form given by the proposed individual,
and
(b) The premises licence (or the appropriate part of that licence) or, if that is
not practicable, a statement of the reasons for the failure to provide the
licence (or part).
(4) F1 Notice of an application under this section must be given-
(a) To the chief officer of police for the police area {(or each police area) in
which the premises are situated, and
(b) To the designated premises supervisor (if there is one)

And that notice must state whether the application is one to which section 38
applies.

{4a) F2 Notice under subsection (4)(a) is to be given by-

(a) The relevant licensing authority, in a case where the holder of the
premises licence submitted the application to the relevant licensing
authority by means of a relevant electronic facility;

(b) The holder of the premises licence, in any other case.

(4b) Notice under subsection (4)(b) is to be given by the holder of the premises

Licence.

(5) Where a chief officer of police notified under subsection (4) is satisfied that
the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting the
application would undermine the crime prevention objective, he must give the
relevant licensing authority a notice stating the reasons why he is so satisfied.

(6) The chief officer of police must give that notice within the period of 14 days
beginning with the day on which he is notified of the application under

subsection (4).

38 Circumstances in which section 37 application given interim effect

Page 76



(1) This section applies where an application made in accordance with section
37, in respect of a premises licence which authorises the supply of alcohol,
includes a request that the variation applied for should have immediate effect.

(2) By virtue of this section, the premises licence has effect during the application
period as if it were varied in the manner set out in the application.

(3) For this purpose, “the application period” means the period which-

(a) Begins when the application is received by the relevant licensing authority,
and
(b) Ends-
(i) If the application is granted, when the variation takes effect,
(ii) If the application is rejected, at the time the rejection is notified to
the applicant, or
(i)  If the application is withdrawn before it is determined, at the time of
the withdrawal.

39 Determination of section 37 application

(1) This section applies where an application is made, in accordance with section
37, to vary a premises licence so as to specify a new premises supervisor
(“the proposed individual®).

(2) Subject to subjection (3), the relevant licensing authority must grant the
application.

(3) Where a notice is given under section 37(5) (and not withdrawn), the authority
must-

(a) Hold a hearing to consider it, unless the authority, the applicant and the
chief officer of police who gave the notice agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) Having regard to the notice, reject the application if it considers it (F1
appropriate) for the promotion of the crime prevention objective to do so.

(4) Where an application under 37 is granted or rejected, the relevant licensing
authority must give notice to that effect to-

(a) The applicant,

(b) The proposed individual, and

(c) The chief office of police for the police area {(or each police area) in which
the premises are situated.

(5) Where a chief office of police gave a notice under subsection (5) of that
section (and it was not withdrawn), the notice under subsection (4) of this
section must state the authority’s reasons for granting or rejecting the
application.

(6) Where the application is granted, the notice under subsection (4) must specify
the time when the variation takes effect.

That time is the time specified in the application or, if that time is before the

applicant is given that notice, such later time as the relevant licensing

authority specifies in the notice.

40 Duty of applicant following determination under section 39

Page 77



Page 78

(1) Where the holder of a premises licence is notified under section 39(4), he
must forthwith-
(a) If his application has been granted, notify the person (if any) who has been
replaced as the designated premises supervisor of the variation, and
(b) If his application has been rejected, give the designated premises
supervisor (if any) notice to that effect.
(2) A person commits an offence if he fails, without reasonable excuse, to comply
with subsection (1).
(3) A person guilty of an offence under subsection {2) is liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.



	Agenda
	4 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Cookson Spice, Cookson House, Cookson Terrace, Chester-le-Street
	5 Application to Transfer a Premises Licence - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham
	6 Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as Designated Premises Supervisor - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham

